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Informational Circular IC-2017-25
TO: BOX Options Participants
FROM: BOX Market Operations Center
SUBJECT: Trading Floor Booth Space Fee

DATE: August 22, 2017

Effective August 22, 2017, BOX Options Exchange ("BOX") is making the following changes to
Participant Fees in the BOX Fee Schedule:!

Trading Floor Permit Fees

BOX is clarifying that the current Trading Floor Permit fees include one booth space per
Participant. The Trading Floor Permit fees will be as follows:

Floor Market Maker - $5,500 per month

o Entitles the Participant to three registered permits and one booth space on the BOX
Trading Floor.

Floor Broker - $500 per month

o Entitles the Participant to three registered permits and one booth space on the BOX
Trading Floor.

Trading Floor Booth Space Fee

For Floor Participants who would like more than one booth space, BOX is establishing Trading
Floor Booth Space Fee of $1,500 per month.

Contact

Please contact the Market Operations Center at (866) 768-8845 or by e-mail at
BOXMOC@boxoptions.com should you require additional information.

! Pending regulatory filings.
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